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August 2, 1983

To: United States Dept. of Interior
Geological Survey

Sirs,

In order to comply with federal regulations, please find here a description
of the two-stage cement job performed on the referenced well.

Well: E.J. Wells #3
First Stage: 440 sx 50/50 Pozmix
Circulation lost initially, then regained after 20 Bbl slurry outside

the casing. After opening the stage tool and circulating, approx. 10 Bbl
cement was circulated out.

Stage Tool: 2830 from CBL-CCL

Second Stage: 600 sx Howco Lite
Circulation maintained throughout. No cement was circulated.

Top of Cement: 440 ft. from CBL-CCL
| certify that this information is correct to the best of my knowledge.
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Jim Garrett
Engineer



